

Manitoba



Conservation

Environmental Stewardship Division
Environmental Assessment and Licensing Branch
123 Main Street, Suite 160, Winnipeg, Manitoba R3C 1A5
T 204 945-7100 F 204 945-5229
www.gov.mb.ca/conservation/envapprovals



February 26, 2008
File 2625.00

Ms. Michelle Downs-Dusome
Superintendent
Shell Canada Products
212 Panet Road
Winnipeg MB R2J 0S3

Dear Ms. Downs-Dusome:

Re: Shell Canada Products- Winnipeg Terminal Bio-Farm

I have been informed, by Randy Webber of our operations branch that he attended a meeting with you on July 26, 2007 and the bio-farm that is being operated at the 212 Panet Road facility was discussed.

The operation of a bio-farm is not covered by the order (licence) that was issued to Shell Canada Limited at this location on May 29, 1984. Mr. Webber informs me that you are in agreement that the bio-farm is an alteration to the facility and that you will provide me with the information that is required, as per your discussions with Mr. Webber, so that I can decide if the bio-farm is a major or minor alteration under Section 14 (1) of the Environment Act.

Please send, to this office, a description of the past procedures and operation methods of the bio- farm as well as the proposed future procedures.

Should you have any questions or concerns regarding this correspondence, you may contact me at 945-7071.

Yours truly,

Tracey Braun, M. Sc.
Director
Environmental Assessment and Licensing Branch

c Cliff Lee/Randy Webber - Central Region
Mike Van Den Bosch/Adrian Jackson

Manitoba
spirited energy